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MARYLAND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Vision Services Transmittal No. 1
December 8, 2016

TO: Vision Care Providers (Opticians, Optometric Centers, and
Optometrists) )

Az [ Fecboa_
FROM: Susan J. Tucker, Exccu@e Director
Office of Health Services

RE: Reimbursement for Additional Vision Care Services

NOTE: Please ensure that appropriate staff members in your organization are informed
of the contents of this transmittal.

.....

Effective January 1, 2017, the Department has updated the Maryland Medical Assistance Early and
Periodic, Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment (EPSDT) Provider Manual to include a complete list
of the procedure codes and reimbursement rates. New procedure codes may be used for dates of
service on or after January 1, 2017. The revised Maryland Medical Assistance Early and Periodic,
Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment (EPSDT) Provider Manual can be found on the DHMH website
at:

https://mmep.dhmh.maryland.gov/epsdt/Documents/EPSDT-Manual-100616.pdf

If you have any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact Stephanie Hood at
(410) 767-3998 or Stephanie.hood@maryland.gov
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